M]lwaukee

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chris Lee, Staff Assistant
Finance and Personnel

Office of the City Clerk

.
FROM:  Aaron Lipski ‘.-’/7 ‘///// (
Fire Chief \_}‘/b-ff‘«ygk—/,f
DATE: May 23, 2025
Subject:

2025 Positions Ordinance

Fire Department

Aaron Lipski
Chief

Joshua Parish
Assistant Chief
David Hensley
Assistant Chief
Schuyler Belott
Assistant Chief

Communication from the Milwaukee Fire Department (MFD) Requesting to Amend its

| am submitting this communication file requesting a change to the MFD’s 2025 Positions Ordinance;
adding twenty-one (21) Firefighter positions in the Operations Bureau, Firefighter/Paramedic Service,
to address the fact that each Local 215 member in the field, starting in 2025, receives an additional
three (3) twenty-four (24) hour holidays each year. This additional holiday off-time is equivalent to

twenty-one (21) full-time Firefighters.

Please amend the 2025 Positions Ordinance as follows:

Dept./Position Title

FIRE DEPARTMENT
OPERATIONS BUREAU DECISION UNIT
Firefighter/Paramedic Service
Firefighter/Fire Paramedic (H)

AL/JP/jlb
Budget\Pos Ord Change Req 21 FF 052325

711 West Wells Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233

Delete

21 N/A
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